



HAMZA ASSOCIATES
Creative to Creation



HAMZA ASSOCIATES

WE WILL BUILD YOUR DREAM

Branch Office (REGD.)

6252 HN Ali Tower, Beparipara, Agrabad

Chattogram-4100 , Bangladesh

Head Office & MAILING ADDRESS

#31 Ulon Bazar, Hatirjheel

Rampura, Dhaka -1219, Bangladesh

CREATIVE TO CREATIONS

PROPRIETOR NAME

MD.MIZANUR RAHMAN

PERSON IN CHARGE

MD. JUBAIDUR RAHMAN

CEO personal Identification

- A) Full Name : Md. Mizanur Rahaman
- B) Address : 31 Ulon Bazar , PS : Hatirjheel , Dist :Dhaka,
Post code : 1219 , Bangladesh
- C) Passport No. : EB0345158
- D) National ID No. : 5531269008
- E) Date of birth : 8th May'1971
- F) Nationality : Bangladeshi
- G) Education : Mechanical Engineer
- H) Cell No. : +8801713035458
- I) E-mail No. : hamzamarine@gmail.com

TEL : + 880-1713035458,+8801977035458,+8801973035458

TELE/FAX: + 880-2-9349818

E-mail :hamzamarine@gmail.com, hetcomizan@gmail.com

OUR JOINT VENTURE
COMPANY IN JAPAN

株式会社グローリー

GLORY CO., Ltd

代表取締役 藤嶋 弥 Wataru Fujishima

取締役アジア担当 HASAN NAZMUL

東京都練馬区小竹町 2-50-5-102

TEL:03-6823-5493

FAX: 03-3530-1981

携帯:090-2438-4545 (ハサン)

メール : info@glorycorporation.com

URL: www.glorycorporation.com

PRODUCT IMPORTER AND
DISTRIBUTOR

- MARINE ENGINE, GENERATOR & SPARES
- PORT HANDLING EQUIPMENT & SPARES
- MARINE NAVIGATIONAL EQUIPMENTS, INSTRUMENTS & COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENTS.
- MARINE CHEMICAL, LUBRICANTS, ADHESIVE, TAPE & INSULATION MATERIALS.
- MOORING EQUIPMENTS, HARDWARE & TOOLING MATERIALS.
- SHIP REPAIR & ENGINE OVERHAUL
- COMPUTERS ACCESSORIES WITH IT INSTRUMENTS
- GAS FIELD EQUIPMENT & MACHINERIES
- INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT & MACHINERIES
- INSTRUMENTS, DEVICES, EQUIPMENT FOR MASS TRANSIT SECTORS,
- SAM Card

BUSINESS PRINCIPAL	IMPORTER, EXPORTER, TRADING, MARKETING & ENGINEERING COMPANY WITH A FIRST-CLASS GOVERNMENT APPROVED CONTRACTOR & SUPPLIER.
MAIN CUSTOMERS LIST	<p>⇒ Chattogram Port Authority (CPA) www.cpa.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Payra Port Authority (PPA) www.ppa.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Mongla Port Authority (MPA) www.mpa.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Authority (BIWTA) www.biwta.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Corporation (BIWTC) www.biwtc.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Dhaka Transport Coordination Authority (DTCA) www.dtca.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ BANGLADESH COUNCIL OF SCIENTIFIC & INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH www.bcsir.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation www.bcic.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Railway www.railway.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ BANGLADESH TELE COMMUNICATION BOARD www.ptd.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ POWER DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF BANGLADESH www.bpdb.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ TITAS GAS TRANSMISSION www.titasgas.org.bd</p> <p>⇒ PACKAGING INDUSTRY www.industrialpackaging.com</p> <p>⇒ PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRY www.bapi-bd.com</p> <p>⇒ Chittagong Urea Fertilizer Ltd. (CUFL) www.cufl.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ DAP www.dapfcl.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (BSC) www.bsc.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Railway www.railway.gov.bd</p> <p>⇒ Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority (BEPZA) www.bepza.gov.bd</p>

	<p>TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE</p>	<p>01 MECHANICAL ENGINEER</p> <p>01 MECHATRONICS (ELECTRO-MECHANICAL) ENGINEER</p> <p>01 IT ENGINEER</p> <p>01 ELECTRICAL ENGINEER</p>
	<p>EXPERIENCE AND COMPANY PRESENTATION</p>	<p>Importer, Exporter, Consulting, Trading, Marketing & Sales and preparing the all international tender on basis Public procurement act. of our Government of Bangladesh and first class approved government contractor & supplier with also all private sectors on various products as an experienced sales agent/representative on behalf of our foreign Principal's , suppliers .</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •Participating Government tender, business field of Laboratory, Research & Development, Scientific Instrument, Educational Trainer. Medical Instrument, Precision measuring & Testing, Oil ,Gas & Petroleum sectors, Energy and power sector, Communication equipment & instruments, Survey & Construction Equipment etc. •Marketing to Promote upgrade technology, machine &equipment to Defense Purchase of Bangladesh (Ministry of Defense) , Army ,Police, Navy and Air force , Textile Industries related products & Machinery's &Pharma products & Machinery's. * Strategic Consulting, including business plan & sales strategy development. • Consulting Foreign Direct Investment by Bangladesh Ministry of Industry to achieve industrial policy 2010. •Consulting, development project proposal for Reform of Public Enterprises and Public- Private Partnership.

- | | | |
|--|--|---|
| | | <ul style="list-style-type: none">•Promoting project proposal for Small, Medium, Micro and Cottage Industries.
•Export-Oriented and Export Linkage Industries.
•Industrial Technology. To support on innovation and implementation of industrial technology, process-engineering, industrial automation, manufacturing of machine and systems, and hence, encourage interlink between industry.
•To promote new technology for environmental pollution control instruments and equipment, plant, etc. especially on " Effluent Treatment Plants (ETP) and CETP.
•Participation and Development of Women Entrepreneurs .To make proposal, prepare technical curriculum and related activities for enhancing the efficiency of women entrepreneurs & technical institute. |
|--|--|---|